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February 5,2007 

William H. Feaster, Manager 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 810 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 070100-E1 

Dear Mr. Feaster: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval to begin depreciating Turkey Point 
Unit 5 combined cycle using whole life depreciation rates currently approved for Martin Power Plant 
Unit 4 and Common, by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this office on February 
2, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMAHD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Ailirniativc Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.ll.us 
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Q f j f i  4 6 ( 
From: Patti Zellner 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 512912007 8:56:00 AM 4 
Filename I Path: 0701 0Oor.ky.doc 

Tuesday, May 29,2007 8:57 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

Docket Number: 0701 00-El 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT’S REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO BEGIN 
DEPRECIATING TURKEY POINT UNIT FIVE 
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Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Friday, June 22, 2007 850 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 0701 0O.co.ky.doc 

6/22/2007 8:50:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070100-El 

Consummating Order 

Pau 7 ine Evans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@psc.state.fl.us 
850-4 13-61 95 
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